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Subject: FW: Grant agreement No. ECHO/ESI/2020/C/020/835247

Received: Fri 1/22/2021 4:08:45 PM

Hallo allen,

In tegenstelling tot eerdere berichten bleek het toch mogelijk om uitstel te krijgen voor de EU transportkostensubsidie.

Er is uitstel verleend tot 15 juli 2021.

We hebben nu wat meer tijd om de dossiers op orde te brengen.

Na de jaarrekeningdrukte zullen we een overleg inplannen.

Goed weekend!

Met vriendelijke groet,

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport

Directie Financieel-Economische Zaken / Ontwikkeling Financieel Beleid en Beheer

Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Den Haag

Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag

ver:IEEE EEE ive i>

Verzonden: vrijdag 22 januari 2021 15:25

Aan: CR ) <BEAN @minvws.nl>;
CC: 5.1.2e ) <SEN@ minvws.nl>;

Onderwerp: FW: Grant agreement No. ECHO/ESI/2020/C/020/835247

We hebben een reactie var EEgekregen over het aanleveren van de documentatie over de cargo kosten. Er is uitstel

verleend tot 15 juli 2021.

Groet en goed weekend,

Verzonden: vrijdag 22 januari 2021 15:10

Aan: ) minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: Grant agreement No. ECHO/ESI/2020/C/020/835247

Dear INERECEN
Many thanks for your e-mail, and | apologise for the delay in responding to you.



996048

The Commission can offer you an extension of six months in order to collect and deliver all the necessary documentation.

This will take effect from the previous extension date of 15 January 2021, therefore the new deadline for the Commission to

receive the final report and payment request is 15 July 2021. However, if you are able to send the documents sooner than this, we

would be very grateful if you could do so.

In the meantime, if you have any further questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me, ideally with the ESI shared mailbox in cc

ec.europa.eu

Kind regards, EXEPT

European Commission

L-86 01/034
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium
+22IKE

ec.europa.eu

From:EEEJEEN 2m invws.ni>

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:35 PM

To:

Cc: I-A Pl @ec.europa.eu>;

Subject: Grant agreement No. ECHO/ESI/2020/C/020/835247

pearINCRE

This morning you have spoken to my colleague from the Dutch Ministry of Health about the EU contribution

for cargo costs under the Emergency Support Instrument. The Netherlands has applied for the ESI Mobility Package and

has signed a Grant Agreement for this with the European Commission.

pa.eu>

) minvws.nl>

As my colleague has informed you this moming, we are not able to meet the set timeline for handing in all the necessary

documentation that has been requested by DG Echo for the ESI Mobility Package. Due to the COVID-crisis and the

extensive extra purchases and workload for the Ministry our financial advisors have not had sufficient time to handle the

request.

I would therefore like to kindly ask you whether it is possible to agree on a later deadline? Our financial department has

informed us that - if they ought to control and collect the documents meticulously — they will need 6 months to deliver.

We sincerely apologize for not being able to meet deadline.

Please let us know what further explanation and argumentation you need.

Thank you in advance for your reply.

Kind regards,

Department :ou__ Technology

Ministry of Health, Wellbeing and Sport
The Netherlands

M 06

E minvws.nl


